
 

Lecture 5 

Verbal Groups-  المجموعات الفعليه 

Verbal groups can be of five types: 

 أول شي اش يعني مجوعه فعليه ؟

 المجموعه الفعليه هي جملة تحتوي على فعل رئيسي و مودل أو مجموعه من الأفعال المساعدة 

 

أنواع .. 5 لمجموعات الفعليةل  

Type 1 

قاعدته : وهذهألنوع الأول يتكون من فعل مودل + مصدر الفعل ..   

(Modal can-could , may-might, shall-should ,will-would, must-ought to) + (Infinitiveمصدر) 

Walk /go/ see/ read  # الفعل المصدر .. أو مصدر الفعل هو الفعل من غير إضافات  

could see, will come 

  

Type 2 Have +Past Participle:  

 النوع الثاني يتكون من )التصريف الثالث للفعل =Have + past participle)..للزمن المضارع التام

 النوع الثاني يتكون من )التصريف الثالث للفعل =Had + past participle  )…للزمن الماضي التام

Have, had, or has 

I have telephoned you  

The class had begun 

 

Type 3 BE +Present Participle: are coming, were waiting 

Verb to be: (am, is, are, was, were) 

هيالنوع الثالث قاعدته   

(Present Participle= ing فعل مع )ال +(is am are للمضارع \was were للماضي)Verb be المساعدة  الأفعال  

  ING و الفعل +؟!! ه Present Participle ما هو الـ اذا  

English is Interesting language 

The movie was boring   

 

Type 4 BE +Past Participle: is grown, was broken 

هي.. تةقاعد  

(Present Participle للفعل  3)التصريف  +(is am are للمضارع \was were للماضي)Verb be المساعدة الأفعال   

it is grown up . 

The window was broken . 

 

Type 5 DO +Infinitive: did not like, Did you know? 

(do , does , did ) + Infinitive 

 النوع الخامس قاعدته هي :

Do=(do, does, did) + (infinitive verb= الفعل المصدر = خالي من الإضافات( 

 نلاظ في المثالين التاليين  :

did not like, Did الفعل يحب جاء مصدر بدون أي اضافه لانه بعد    

Did you know? Did الفعل يعرف جاء مصدر بدون إضافات لانه بعد 

 

 

 

 

 



The first four types can be combined with one another to form more complex verbal 

groups like: 
عليه.. لتكوين جمل أكثر بلاغيه وتعقيد .. يمكن جمع الأنواع الأربعه من المجموعات الف  

.. التالي  لكن يوجد طريقه للجمع وهو ان يكون بالترتيب  

 

 (Be + للفعل 3تصريف  ) +(Be + Ing الفعل +  ) +( Have + للفعل 3تصريف  ) أول شيء  مودل +   

ل شيء النوع الأول ثم النوع الثاني ثم الثالث ثم الرابعيعني أو  

الأول و الثالث/ الثالث والرابع/ ..أو الثاني و الرابع /   

 

 # مايصير نقدم الرابع ثم الأول .. أو الثالث ثم الثاني خطأ 

Modal + (Have +Past Participle) +(Be +Present Participle) +(Be +Past Participle) 

 

1- (Type 1 & 2) – ( 2-1جمع النوعين)  

(Modal +Infinitive= المصدر) + (Have +Past Participle= التصريف 3 للفعل) 

Ahmed will have finished that book by Friday 

 

2- (Type 2 & 3)- ( 3-2جمع النوعين)  

He has been learning English for four years. 

(Have +Past Participle= التصريف 3 للفعل) + (BE +Present Participle= ing +الفعل) 

 

3- (Type 1, 2 & 3)- (3-2-1لأنواع )جمع ا  

He will have been learning English for five years by next October.  
(Modal +Infinitive= المصدر) + (Have +Past Participle= تصريف 3 للفعل)+ ( BE +Present Participle= ing + 

 (الفعل

 

4- (Types 1 & 4)- ( 4-1جمع الوعين)  

The president could be seen by everyone. 

(Modal +Infinitive= مصدر) + (Be +Past Participle= التصريف 3 للفعل) 

 

5- (Type 3 & 4)- ( 4-3جمع النوعين)  

He is being called now. 

(Be +Present Participle= ing+ الفعل) + (Be +Past Participle= التصريف 3 للفعل) 

 

All such groups are formed in the order 1, 2, 3, 4, as follows: 

1 2 3 4 

التالي.. كما قلنا مرتبه ك4321نت مرتبه حسب ترتيب الأنواع جميع الأشكال السابقه كا  

Modal + (Have +Past Participle) +(Be +Present Participle) +(Be +Past Participle) 

(Be + للفعل 3تصريف  ) +(Be + Ing الفعل +  ) +( Have + للفعل 3تصريف  ) أول شيء  مودل +   

 

Note 1: The meaning of the verbal group is contained in the last word. 

 المعنى في الجمل الفعليه يكون في الكلمة الاخيره منها .. مثال  

He has been learning English for four years. 

لانجلش لأربع سنوات .. ويدرس هي الكلمة التي تحمل لنا المعنى هنا .. في المثال السابق معنى الجمله: انه كان يدرس ا

شلنا كلمة يدرس و قلنا ..اذا   

He has been ______ English for four years. 

ون يكره الانجلش لأربع سنوات أو يقرأ كاختفى معنى الجمله ! مانعرف ايش كان يسوي بالانجلش لأربع سنوات .. قد ي

منى الجمله ووضحت ايش كان يسوي بالانجلش لمدة أربع  املت لنوات .. لكن لما حطينا كلمة يدرس حنانجلش لأربع س

 سنوات ..



 

Note 2: Only the first word of a verbal group is affected by person, 

number and tense. The first word is what makes the group finite. 

جمل الفعليه هي التي تتأثر بالعدد أو الشخص  .. فقط الكلمة الأولى كالمثال التاليالكلمة الأولى فقط في ال  

 

He has been learning English for four years.  مفرد he لأن Has حطينا   

I have been learning English for four years. مع انها مفرد Have تاخذ I لأن have حطينا   

They have been learning English for four years.   جمع they لأن have حطينا   

 

Verbal Group Types- نشرح الأنواع بالتفصيل 

Type 1:- ( Modal +Infinitive) 

The main verb which follows a modal auxiliary will always be in the bare infinitive (without 

“to”). 

e.g. can see, could see 

To الفعل بعد المودل في هذا النوع يكون دائما بدون إضافات يعني بيكون مصدر بدون    

كيف يعني !!  (I, you, they, she ,he,it)  المودلز ما تتاثر بالشخص و العد.. عني لاتتغير بتغير الفاعل #  



Modals are not affected by person and number. 

He must know how to speak English. 

They must know how to speak English. 

You should listen to your dad 

I must pray on time 

It could be cold outside 

 الفاعل تحته خط .. و المودلز بالبولد .. نلاحظ ان المودلز في الأمثله ما اختلفت مع ان الفاعل في مختلف في ل جملة

..  مع انها محددة .. ولكنها حاله خاصهاعلوهذا معنى انها ما تتأثربتغير الف  

All verbal groups beginning with a modal are finite. 

 جميع المجموعات الفعلية التي تبدأ ب مودل محددة .. صح انها ما تتأثر بالشخص و العدد لكن تضل محددة

 

Type 2:- ( Have +Past Participle ) 

This type is an expression of the perfect aspect. “Have” is used as a helping verb (auxiliary 

verb). The helping verb “have” is finite and changes according to person, number and tense. 

النوع هو جزء من الأزمان التامة..  الزمن الماضي التام / المضارع التام .هذا   

للفعل 3+ التصريف  Have/ has )ماهو المضارع / الماضي التام ؟ هو استخدام فاعل +    

+ التصريف الثالث للفعل   Had + للماضي نستخدم فاعل 

 فقط معلوممله .. ليسهل الفهم .. (

  تستخدم Have / has /hadكأفعال مساعدة وهي أفعال محددة وتتغير بتغير الشخص فتكون كالتالي :

)I , you, we, they) رع و اذا كان الفاعل =مع الزمن المضا  Have  

 )She, he, it) مع الزمن المضارع .. اذا كان الفاعل   = Has 

(I , you, we, they she, he, it) في الزمن الماضي و مع جميع الفاعل = had  

:مثال  

He has read the book already. (present perfect tense= زمن المضارع التام) 

We have read the book already. (present perfect tense= زمن المضارع التام) 
The students had already gathered in class when the teacher entered. (past perfect tense= الماضي التام) 

 

Type 3:- ( BE +Present Participle ) 

This type is an expression of the progressive aspect. “Be” is used as a helping verb (auxiliary 

verb). The helping verb “be” is finite and changes according to person, number and tense. 



  الزمن المضارع / الماضي المستمر ..هو جزء من الازمان المستمرة هذا النوع 

الزمن.العدد و,الشخص عدة وهي محددة وتتغير حسب تغيرتستخدم كأفعال مسا  Be(is, am, are) الأفعال المساعدة   

 مثـال:

He is coming. (present progressive= مضارع مستمر) 

They are coming. (present progressive= مضارع مستمر) 

He was waiting. (past progressive= ماضي مستمر) 

They were waiting. (past progressive= ماضي مستمر) 

فعال المساعدة اختلفت في كل الجمل لأنها محددة وتتغير بتغير الفاعل.نلاحظ ان الأ  

 

Type 4:- ( BE +Past Participle ) 

This type produces the passive voice 

 هذا الزمن يعطينا صيغة المبني للمجهول .

The verb is active in this example: 

Ahmed broke the window. (active voice=  للمعلوممبني ) 

 أحمد كسر النافذة ... عندنا في الجملة السابقه 

اذا فالجمله مبنيه للمعلوم  the window فعل كسر  broke مفعول به   Ahmed   فاعل أحمد 

The verb is passive in this example: 

The window was broken. (passive voice= مبني للمجهول) 

.. عندنا فعل و مفعول به فقط .. لكن لايوجد فاعل اذا الجملة مبنيه للمجهول ! كُسِرَت النافذة .. في هذه الجمله   

 لأننا لا نعلم من كسر النافذه عندنا معلومة  ان النافذة كُسِرت لكن لا نعلم من كسرها ..

 اذا الجملة مافيها فاعل .. فهي مبنيه للمجهول .

 

Type 5:- ( DO +Infinitive ) 

In this type, the helping verb “do” is called an operator. We call it an operator because it 

helps in a number of operations performed on the verb phrase (VP). 

Some of these operations are: 

do يسمى المعامل, سمي بذلك ..لأنه يساعد في العديد من العمليات في الجملة العباره الفعليه في هذا النوع الفعل    

Do  وهذة بعض العمليات التي يقوم بها المعامل 

1- Operation 1: (Negative- العملية الأولى )النفي 

To form the negative, we put “not” immediately after the operator. 

He does not want it. 

They did not come here. 

  Do مباشرة بعد المعامل Not نفي .. نستخدم أداة النفي  لنكون   

 

2- Operation 2: Interrogative - (question- السؤال) العمليه 2 الاستفاهم 

The interrogative is formed by placing the operator before the subject and leaving the rest of 

the sentence unchanged. 

 

Do قبل الفاعل They ونترك بقية الجملة بدون أي تعديل مثال  لنكون صيغة استفهامية نضع المعامل    

__ They come here. 

Do they come here ? (interrogative = صيغة سؤال) 

 

3- Operation 3: Tag question -  العمليه 3سؤال التوكيد 

الي هو السؤال الي تكون اجابته ب نعم أو لا     yes/ no Q بعضكم بعرفه ب اللي سوال التوكيد هو نفسه  

He did his homework, didn’t he? 

They don’t come here, do they? 

Operators 



In addition to “do, does and did”, operators also include: 

1. The modal auxiliaries (can\ could ,may\ might, shall \should , 

will \would, must\ ought to) 

,”do, does and did“ المعامل يتضمن أيضا : بالإضافة   

1. The modal auxiliaries- المودلز (can\ could ,may\ might, shall \should , 

will \would, must\ ought to 

:أمثلة  

Operation 1: He could not come.= نفي 

Operation 2: Could he come?= استفهام 

Operation 3. He couldn’t come, could he?= توكيدي سؤال  

 

2. “have”, “has”, “had” as helping verbs (and sometimes as main verbs in British 

English ). 

احيانا تستخدم كأفعال حقيقية عند البريطانين(  كأفعال مساعدة ) و  have”, “has”, “had” 

The following are examples of “have” as a helping verb operator: 

Haveكفعل مساعد  في الجمل التاليه المعامل    

Operation 1: They have not come yet. = نفي 

Operation 2: Have they come already? = استفهام 

Operation 3: They haven’t come yet, have they? = سؤال توكيدي  

 

This is an example of “have” as a main verb operator in British English: 

كفعل حقيقي     Have في المثال التالي 

Operation 2: Have you any money? (British English) 

Compare: 

Do you have any money? (American English) 

يقي و الفعل عل الحقالنجليزيه البريطانيه .. يقدرون يبدأون السؤال في الجملة ب فعل حقيقي اذا كان فعل يحمل معنى الف

WH Q الجملة الا بفعل مساعد أو المساعد بعكس الانجليزيه الامريكيه .. مانقدر نبدأ  

 

3. “am”, “is”, “are”, “was”, “were” as main verbs and as auxiliary verbs: 

كأفعال حقيقيه و أفعال مساعدة      “am”, “is”, “are”, “was”, “were”  

 

The following are examples of “is” as a main verb operator: 
 في الأمثلة التالية  Is كفعل أساسي

Operation 1:- He is not here. 

Operation 2:- Is he here? 

Operation 3:- He is here, isn’t he? 

هنا أساسيه لأن الجملة ما فيه افعل أخر وقلنا أن الجملة لازم تحتوي على الأقل ع فعل حقيقي واحد   is كيف عرفنا أن 

The following are examples of “is” as a helping verb operator: 

 في الأمثلة التالية  Is كفعل مساعد..

 

Operation 1:- He is not coming. 

Operation 2:- Is he coming? 

Operation 3:- He is not coming, is he? 

Coming ر هو يأتي غير أساسيه لأن الجملة فيها فعل أخ   Is  هنا 

 

 
 لاتنسونا من دعائكم 
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